Nicole Wheelwrig ht

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 2:48 PM

To: Nicole Wheelwright

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Economic Development Committee - Beaumont Community

Non-Business Member seat

Economic Development Committee - Beaumont Community Non-
Business Member seat

City Council will conducts interviews and consider appointments to the Economic
Development Committee on April 5, 2022 at 6:00pm

First Name Chris
Last Name Gleiter
Primary Phone

Alternate Phone Field not completed.

Home Address

Address 2 Beaumont, CA 92223

Email

Occupation/Profession Business Applications Manager
Employer Name County of San Bernardino

Are you 16 year of age or Yes

older?

Do you represent a local No

business or industry within
the limits of the City of
Beaumont?

Questions

Are you aware of any Field not completed.
conflicts, financial or

otherwise, which could

affect your appointment as

an Economic Development

Committee member?



If you answer "Yes", please
explain

Qualifications - Briefly state
your qualifications,
including any education,
skill, or background related
to economic development
functions

Additional Information
Resume

Additional Information

NA

I have experience in the financial end of the Successor Agency
to the Redevelopment Agency of the County of San Bernardino
through multiple initiatives to replace the legacy property tax
systems, especially the systems related to Auditor/Controller
functions administering the obligations of the Successor
Agency.

California Legislature approved the dissolution of the state’s
400 plus RDAs into Successor Agencies effective 2012, but
there is a relatively new Tax Increment Financing (TIF)
mechanism called Enhanced Infrastructure Financing Districts
(EIFDs) which have recent legislation (2018, 2019) that could
form to help fund economic development projects.

| have a vision for Beaumont to modernize technology
infrastructure to attract technology companies servicing the
logistics operations that funnel through the Pass. Applying
technology to enable business is what | have successfully done
my entire career for international consulting firms and for the
last decade in my own small company.

Thanks for your consideration.

Gleiter CV.pdf

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




PROFILE

Financial Systems Manager and
Operational Auditor

Practical, Transparent, Principled,
Results Driven Leader

CONTACT
PHONE:

WEBSITE:
www linkedin.com/in/chrisaleiter

EMAIL:

COMMUNITY CONTRIBUTION

Southern California Rugby Football
Union, President

Southern California Rugby Referees
Society, Vice President and Referee

Los Angeles Rugby Club, President
and Representative Player

ARIS
GLEITER

WORK EXPERIENCE

Christopher Gleiter Consulting, Principal
2009 - current
Clients include:
¢ County of San Bernardino, Auditor-Controller Treasurer Tax
Collector, Business Applications Manager, Property Tax
Union Bank, Program Management
JPMorgan Chase, Consultant
Kaiser Permanente, Regional Program Manager
SCAN Health Plan, Consultant
CIGNA Healthcare, Program Manager

IBM Global Business Services, Western Region Mid-Market Financial
Services Leader
2007 - 2009

First American Corporation, Director, Residential Mortgage Systems
2004 - 2007

Deloitte & Touché CPAs, Senior Manager, Enterprise Financial
Applications
1996 — 2004

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, Manager,
Information Technology
1993 -1996

Grant Thornton CPAs, Manager, Management Consulting
1989 - 1993

Arthur Andersen & Co. CPAs, Senior Consultant, Information Systems
1985 - 1989

EDUCATION

University of California at Los Angeles (UCLA)

1980 -1984

B.A. Mathematics Applied Science

President Phi Kappa Psi Frafernity, Chancellor's Scholarship



Nicole Wheelwright

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Monday, March 7, 2022 5:13 PM

Nicole Wheelwright

Online Form Submittal: Economic Development Committee - Beaumont Community
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

First Name Jana

Last Name Arellano-Villaroel
Primary Phone

Alternate Phone Field not completed.

Home Address

Address 2 Beaumont, CA 92223

Email

Occupation/Profession Administrative Director

Employer Name Inland Empire Health Information Organization
Are you 16 year of age or Yes

older?

Do you represent a local No

business or industry within
the limits of the City of
Beaumont?

Questions

Are you aware of any No
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

Jana C. Arellano-Villaroel R.T(T)

A healthcare professional and local business owner, Cryoden
Health and Wellness is located at
300 S. Highland Springs, Banning, CA 92220

Jana facilitates data exchange for healthcare organizations
across the Inland Empire. She manages projects for a local
health plan that addresses social determinants of health. She
has her MBA and a Master's In Health Informatics. She has
expanded the footprint of many healthcare organizations and
served many years on the Greater Riverside Hispanic
Chamber of Commerce as a Board Executive.

Jana became a resident of Beaumont after leaving the City of
Riverside. She has desired to become involved with the growth
of Beaumont because she feels that the city has an abundance
of opportunity and is losing potential city income to neighboring
communities.

Arellano OP.docx

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.



JANA ARELLANO-VILLAROEL

| w i i in/jana-arellano-villaroel

HEALTHCARE DIRECTOR

e Change Management e Organizational Growth e System Integration ® Multi-Project Management
e Strategic Planning ¢ Vendor Relations ® Contract Negotiations ® Contract Administration
e Staff Developmente Process Improvementse P&L Accountability ® Budget Planning

Multi-discipline Lader with a strong track record as Administrative Director, Healthcare Professional, Project
Manager, and Operations. Highly skilled in new business development, multi-project oversight, acquisition
integration, enterprise planning, data sharing, and strong healthcare technology experience.

SIGNATURE ACHIEVEMENTS

Designed workflow processes that maintained an on-time treatment record with 95% within an ambulatory clinic
Negotiated contracts and deliverables that resulted in exceeding the annual revenue budget by 15%
Created and instituted Lean onboarding processes that improved staff productivity by 20%.
Successfully led teams through two corporate acquisitions in one year with 100% employee retention

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

INLAND EMPIRE HEALTH INFORMATION ORGANIZATION (IEHIO), RIVERSIDE, CA (2019—-Present)
Administrative Director

< Operations management, budget development, and business development.

< Report to Board of Directors, plan board meetings, and board reports.

< Strategic, budget, and growth planning.

< Contract negotiations, revenue stream identification, and business analysis.

% Acquire and grow strong relationships with healthcare stakeholders.

% Staff development with an emphasis on project planning, communication, public speaking, and customer service.

< Strong remote management with successful staff engagement and accountability.

% Expanded and improved utilization of the health information exchange throughout the Inland Empire

< Project launch- lead the implementation of community information exchange (CIE) focused on social determinants
of health (SDOH) for the Inland Empire Health Plan.

< Manage data exchange relationships for healthcare and community-based organizations through multiple projects.
Create communications, strategic marketing, and training for projects and deliverables.

< Prepare requests for proposals and establish scopes of work to facilitate contract administration, project
management, project planning, and vendor relations.

< Familiar with HL7, FHIR, and APl interfaces. Knowledge of data standards, terminology, and data policy.

< Leadthe IEHIO Coalition focused on health information exchange utilization, workflows, and governance.

< Proficient in MS Office, Salesforce, Smartsheet, Workfront, SharePoint

CITY OF HOPE, RIVERSIDE, CA (2005-2019)
Operations Manager / Ambulatory Clinic Manager, 20142019

< Directed cross-discipline teams comprised of nursing, physics, radiation therapy, physicians, and office staff at this
radiation oncology center and ambulatory outpatient facility with average of 400 visits each month.

< Key participant in budgeting, strategic planning, resource allocation, and center development.

% Achieved #1 status for staff performance post-upgrades/transitions after electronic implementation and training.

% Served as key member of Policy and Procedure Committee.

< Served as EMR Configuration Lead for seven clinics and Regional Lead for software upgrades and conversions; also
served as Lead Trainer for all EMR applications. EPIC, Aria, Sonarray

< Generated data reports on patient referral networks to assist business development efforts.
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Attested to CMS for Stages 1 and 2 for four physicians; served as ICD-10, Meaningful Use and PQRS programs
Implemented MIPS and trained staff on attestation requirements.

o

e

*

Radiation Therapist, 2005-2014

% Effectively headed all daily operations for radiation therapy department, including administering radiation
treatments and CT simulations.

Scheduled equipment repair and maintenance.

Cultivated positive vendor relations.

Utilized EMR systems, EPIC, Aria, Sonarray, 21 EX Linac, GE CTI Hi-speed scanner, and Calypso
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FLEXED, CHINO, CA (2017-2019)
Contract Instructor
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Provided onsite instruction for various topics — leadership coaching, employee engagement, transitional leadership,
communications, and conflict management. Focused on interactive lessons and close participation.

> Earned attendee satisfaction levels of over go% in trainings at hospitals across LA, San Bernardino, and Riverside.

» Facilitated positive conversations with cross-cultural team to address workplace improvements.

.,
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ARROWHEAD REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, COLTON, CA (2003—2014)
Radiologic Technologist

< AsNight Lead, supervised and motivated employees in positioning imaging equipment and adjusted controls to set
exposure time and distance per exam specifications.

< Extensive experience in operating room, outpatient, portables, and emergency room settings.

% Effectively completed X-ray exams in extremely stressful situations, including trauma care, surgical care, and
patient emergencies.

 Key participant in developing career pathways for 200+ students in hospital‘s X-ray training program.

< Trained and oriented students and new hires on all workflow and processes for “graveyard” shift.

EDUCATION

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY, La Jolla, CA
Master of Healthcare Informatics (2019)

OTTAWA UNIVERSITY, Ottawa, KS
Master of Business Administration (2014)
Bachelor of Science in Healthcare Management (2013)

LOMA LiNDA UNIVERSITY, Loma Linda, CA
Certification in Radiation Technology (2003)
Associate of Science in Radiology Technology (2002)

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING & ACTIVITIES

< Certificates as Six Sigma Lean Professional and Change Management Specialist through MSI

< California Insurance Licensed Accident and Health Agent License #0M11629

% Radiologic and Therapeutic ARRT License (#357338 exp. 11/22); Diagnostic and Therapeutic Radiologic
Technology (RHA000818849 exp. 12/22) through State of California

< Member, Toastmasters International — held various leadership positions at the club and regional level

< Founder, Her Move Now Women’s Networking Organization

< Committee Member, Miracle on Main Street and Southern California Women'’s Cancer Conference

< Conference Speaker on Radiology and Leadership topics at Kaiser Permanente Medical Imaging Symposium
(201g-2020) and National University Women in Leadership (2019)



Nicole Wheelwright

=
From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 12:00 PM
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

First Name Nathan

Last Name Kennedy

Primary Phone

Alternate Phone Field not completed.

Home Address

Address 2 Field not completed.
Email

Occupation/Profession Field not completed.
Employer Name Field not completed.
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

N/a

| would be happy to have a place in helping Beaumont develop
into shopping and dining district. | spent over 13 years in the
military visiting all over in the U.S. and abroad.

Nathan-Kennedy.pdf

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Nathan Kennedy

Beaumont, CA 92223

Experienced military professional with demonstrated capacity leading organizational change and
development. Holds skills in leadership development, cross-cultural team building, and mentoring.
Relevant skills include:

- Interpersonal and communication skills {(written and verbal)
- Training and Mentoring

- Inspecting and maintaining equipment

+ Ability to lead teams and work independently

- View challenge and uncertainty as opportunity

- Multitask to manage time and priorities

- Personal integrity

- Action and results oriented

- Team player

Work Experience

Platoon Sergeant
U.S Army - Fort Irwin, CA
March 2021 to February 2022

- Responsible for the morale, training, and welfare for 40 Combat Medics.

- Advised Senior Military Leaders on security issues during the site selection and construction of new
Combat Outpost over multiple deployments to Afghanistan.

- Enhanced the Platoon's knowledge through a series of leadership development programs; delivered
lessons on personal development, medical knowledge, and military skills

- Ensured resources were not squandered, while obtaining excellent results;

Soldiers received quality training in both field and garrison environments.

« Created standard operating procedures, improving the efficiency of patient treatment

Site Lead and Senior Instructor
US Army, Joint Base - San Antonio, TX
February 2018 to March 2021

- Developed systems for efficient workflow by strategically assessing manpower needs and adjusting
staffing levels according to mission needs and demand.

- Developed programs of instruction and lesson plans to help modernize medical practices across the
organization.

- Delivered critical complex and hands-on training to over 5,800 trainees per year

- Monitored and maintained efficient and effective training program; use experience and resource
management to set program objectives, guidelines, directive, principles, and practices.

Clinic Manager
US Army Health Clinic Southern Command - Miami, FL



July 2016 to February 2018

- Coordinated interdepartmental resources and approached superiors with proposals to improve
operation.

+ Responsible for the health, welfare, and morale, of over 3500 military members,

Department of the Army Civilians, and retirees.

- Analyzed battle reports, gathered statistical data, and provided feedback on training and operations;
presented findings with recommendations to improve training and systems.

Instructor/Medical Team Leader
US Army SERE School - Fort Rucker, AL
January 2014 to July 2016

- Led a nine-member medical team responsible for all medical well-being of 1000 students per year
throughout all periods of austere training.

- Exercised initiative by restructuring and implementing an improved training curriculum for all service
members to better align with personnel readiness association guidance.

- Conducted training with the Joint Personnel Readiness Agency to perform reintegration for POW/MIA
personnel.

Medical Team Sergeant
Joint Base Lewis McChord - Tacoma, WA
September 2008 to January 2014

- Instructed leadership courses and provided mentorship to 120 future Army officers.

- Developed the first tele-behavioral health within the organization to maintain employee resilience.
- Directly managed care for over 250 personnel.

- Developed and maintained supply chain management during peace and wartime operations.

- Operated a Battalion level aid station under the extreme stresses of wartime

Education

Bachelor of Science in Leadership
Trident University - Cypress, CA
2021

Associates of Science in Construction Management
San Joaquin Valley College - Rancho Cucamonga, CA
2008

Skills

EMT Experience

Healthcare Management

.

Construction Management

Supply Chain

Practice Management
¢ Program Development



Budgeting

Microsoft Project

Military Experience
Quality Assurance
Project Management
Process Improvement
Hospital Experience
Logistics

Construction
Management

Program Management
Negotiation

Strategic Planning
Project Planning

Office Management
Operations Management
Supervising Experience (10+ years)
Customer service (4 years)
Presentation skills
Instructional design
Training & development
Patient monitoring

Military Service

Branch: United States Army
Service Country: United States
Rank: Sergeant First Class
September 2008 to February 2022

Certifications and Licenses

EMT Certification

BLS Certification

Secret Clearance



Nicole Wheelwright

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 5:27 PM

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

First Name Robert
Last Name Brown
Primary Phone

Alternate Phone Field not completed.

Home Address

Address 2 Beaumont, CA 92223

Email

Occupation/Profession Retired-Healthcare Executive
Employer Name retired

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

N/A

Robert Brown, Healthcare Executive, COO

Robert Brown has been involved in many community
committees through his work with the Greater Riverside
Chamber of Commerce. He served on the VP-Finance,
Arlington Business Council, Governmental Affairs Council,
Voting Member, Military Affairs Council, Member, and
completed the Leadership Riverside — Class of 2018.

Robert recently retired from healthcare leadership, which
enabled him to serve in Riverside. He has a deep
understanding of community economic and development. He is
a resident in the City of Beaumont and desires to serve the
community.

Robert Brown Resume.pdf

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.



ROBERT BROWN, RN, BSN, MBA

CEO/COO /CNO

Senior Healthcare Executive with 25+ years of clinical and ¢
progressive management experience in for-profit and not-
for-profit hospital systems. Particular expertise in financial
and organizational
revenue cycle enhancement, OSHPD projects, and quality and

STRATEGIC PROFILE

e
0

Excellent background in identifying and pursuing
revenue opportunities, improving cost efficiencies
and employee productivity, instituting, and updating
best practices, building positive work environments,

turnarounds, hospital
optimizing  physician and  employee

operations,

of care improvements.

CORE COMPETENCIES
e Multisite Operations e Strategic Planning ® Program
Implementation e Regulatory Compliance e Policies &
Procedures Development @ Vendor Relations e Site
Inspections e Project Management e Contract
Negotiations ® Operational Streamlining @ Financial
Controls ® Union Negotiations @ Healthcare Services ®
Public Relations e Collective Bargaining Agreements @
Corporate Communications e Staffing Strategies ®
P&L/Budgeting ® Safety Regulations e Title 22 ® JCAHO
¢ OSHA e HIPAA e Turnaround Strategies @ Team

02
o

e

*

engagement; fully accountable for P&L, capital
budgets and financial enhancements.

Confident development and execution of profit-
building initiatives, financial reporting, business
plans, employee surveys, and positive physician
relations.

Demonstrated abilities in administering large-scale
hospital construction and major infrastructure
projects, utilizing hands-on knowledge and full
compliance to government regulations and industry
requirements.

Proficient in collaborating with Boards, C-level
executives, internal partners, financial entities,

Motivation attorneys, physicians, cross-discipline staff and
labor unions in planning and executing complex
operational solutions.

% Self-motivated to achieve maximum operational
performance, ensure full regulatory compliance,
maintain strict quality standards and organizational

goals.

EMPLOYMENT & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

PARKVIEW COMMUNITY HOSPITAL MEDICAL CENTER, RIVERSIDE, CA (2013~2021)
COOJCEO

% Full operational accountability for this 193-bed acute care hospital with 1,000 employees and $130M budget.

+ Direct Radiology, Cardiopulmonary, Clinical Lab, Outpatient Radiology, Physical Therapy, Pharmacy, Dietary,
Security and Plant Operations.

% Supervise multiple OSHPD projects encompassing CT installation, Nurse Call replacement, Front Lobby remodel
and other efforts.

% Ensure regulatory compliance, accurate documentation, and optimal equipment operation.

% Increased inpatient admission by 11%, net revenue by 17% and EBITDA by 32%; also enhanced labor productivity
and decreased total expenses per adjusted patient day by 12%.

% Administered $30M HUD-guaranteed project involving building, licensing, and certifying an 18,500 square foot,
28-bed Emergency Department with 2,000 square foot utility building.

¢ Developed and executed hospital-wide Lean initiative, “Parkview Excellence by Design;” also expanded service
lines across multiple centers — Joint Replacement, Bariatric Surgery, Stroke Receiving, Patient Transfer and others.

% Greatly improved relations with physicians, senior management, front-line employees, and community
organizations; also worked well with labor unions — UNAC and SEIU+UHW.

% Appointed by Governing Board and served as CEO to navigate the transition and integration with Doctors
Hospital of Riverside in 2019.
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SILVER LAKE MEDICAL CENTER, LOS ANGELES, CA (2009—2013)
COO / Chief Nursing Executive

Responsible for all clinical operations for this dual campus acute care hospital with 212 beds.

Accountable for Medical Surgical, Intensive Care, Surgical Services, Gl Lab, Urgent Care, Acute Psychiatry,
Radiology, Cardiopulmonary, Clinical Lab, Physical Therapy, Pharmacy, Social Services, Infection Control,
Dietary, Utilization Management and Plant Operations.

Conducted weekly A/P meetings to prioritize and streamline allocations.

Ensured CAP accreditation for Laboratory and full Joint Commission accreditation for hospital.

Implemented productivity tools for management to monitor and control labor expenses.

Increased operating income from negative $5.4M to positive $5.9M; also expanded net revenue by 51%.

Reduced labor and other operating expenses by $4.6M on annualized basis; also improved Acute Care census by
63% and Behavioral Health by 19%.

Opened new LPS designated psychiatric unit, as well as Psychiatric Emergency Team.

Obtained and applied $586K in clinical training grants through State of California Employee Training Program;
also trained 20 new graduate RNs through clinical education program.

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF GARDENA, GARDENA, CA (2007-2009)
Chief Nursing Officer

Provided executive leadership at this 172-bed hospital and managed Medical Surgical, Intensive Care, Telemetry,
ER, Perinatal Services, Surgical Services, Gl Lab, Adult Sub-Acute, Case Management, Infection Control and
Social Services.

Instituted regulatory and system changes in collaboration with Joint Commission preparation teams.

Designed and deployed unit-specific tools to monitor productivity.

Organized and conducted detailed staff training and education per State of California Training Program.
Succeeded in surpassing EBITDA by $4M in 2007 and $1.3M in 2008 in combination with Senior Management
Team efforts; passed full accreditation unannounced survey and earned CMS certification for Carotid Stenting.
Established and directed Rapid Response Team, decreasing code-blues by 39% and mortality by 34%; also
expanded Surgical Room availability and increased surgical cases by 545 each year.

Introduced processes and protocols that reduced Ventilator Associated Pneumonia by go%, Central Line Infections
by 80% and Urinary Tract Infections by 80%.

Decreased contract labor by $180K.

TENET HEALTHCARE (1994—2007)

LAKEWOOD REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, LAKEWOOD, CA (2006—2007)
Interim Chief Nursing Officer

Directed this 172-bed acute care hospital. Areas encompassed Surgical Services, Intensive/Cardiac Care Units,
Cardiac Cath Lab, Open Heart Program, Emergency Department, Telemetry Unit, Medical Surgical Unit, Gl Lab,
Acute Rehabilitation and Education.

Assisted in union negotiations.

Implemented and maintained OptiLink scheduling and acuity system.

Deployed physician-driven Surgery Operations Committee to track input of OR operations and coordinate
surgeon block time utilization.

Developed action plan for Joint Commission PPR Option 2; also initiated and led Rapid Response Team.

Decreased contract labor hours by 14%, ED diversion hours by 45% and posted RN positions by 38%.



PAGE30f 3

IRVINE REGIONAL HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL CENTER, IRVINE, CA (2005-2006)
Director of Perioperative Services

% Supervised three Clinical Managers, 75 staff and $16M budget in coordinating Perioperative Services across eight
operating suites, Post-Anesthesia Care unit, Day Surgery unit, Gl Lab and Central Sterile with combined volume of
12,000 visits each year. This also included specialized Neuro/Spine and Open-Heart service lines.

< Succeeded in increasing overall department employee satisfaction scores by 271% in Same Day Surgery and 493%
in PACU, while improving participation in Employee Satisfaction Survey by 47%.

<+ Reduced OR utilization by 34%, 1% case delay by 212% and case cancelation rate by 45%, as well as contract $6gK to
$3K per month.

WHITTIER HOSPITAL MEDICAL CENTER, WHITTIER, CA (2002-2005)
Director of Surgical Services, 20022005

% Oversaw and scheduled four Clinical Managers, 60 employees and $8M budget for Surgical Services department,
including five operating suites, Post-Anesthesia Care unit, Outpatient Services unit and Gl Lab with 7,500 visits
each year.

% Prepared and submitted monthly budget reports and statistical data. Set up and revised operating policies and
procedures.

< Earned 5-star Customer Service status for Outpatient Services and achieved 0% RN turnover rate for CY, 2003 via
better salary determination, conflict resolution and annual evaluations.

< Instituted JCAHO National Patient Safety Goals reference correct site identification and time-out verification.

Director of Surgical Services, Maternal Child Health, Pediatrics Acute and Pediatrics Sub-Acute, 2003—2004

4 Managed one Nurse Manager, ten Clinical Managers, 185 employees and $13M budget in coordinating all
operations for nine cost centers — Surgical Services, Pediatric Sub-Acute, Pediatric Acute, Labor & Delivery and
Post-Partum, and Newborn Nursery servicing 2,200 deliveries per year; also established policies and procedures.

% Facilitated JCAHO/DHS preparation and survey process, resulting in scores of g3 for hospital and g2 for Pediatric
Sub- Acute; also efficiently reduced contract labor costs by 60%.

DESERT REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, PALM SPRINGS, CA (1994~2000, 2000-2002)
Admissions Coordinator, 2000-2002
Emergency Trauma / PACU Nurse, 19952000

% Developed and supervised daily operations for Admissions Transfer Center, including Bed Control, Transportation
and Environment Services.

Headed triage of all hospital admissions and transfers, based on census and bed availability.

Ensured compliance with Emergency Treatmentand Active Labor Act.

Improved throughput and decreased wait times after helping revamp Emergency Room; also served as active
member of Emergency Department redesign task force.

RELATED EXPERIENCE

< Assistant Clinical Faculty at University of San Diego since 2019; serves as Instructor in Finance, Leadership,
Project Management, and other topics through Healthcare Informatics program.

Flight Nurse with North American Jet for one year; provided full array of medical services to patients.
California Highway Patrol: Police Officer Retired

United States Air Force Veteran
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EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF PHOENIX
Master of Business Administration, Heath Care Management (2009)
Bachelor of Science in Nursing (2004)

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT
Associate of Science in Nursing (1994)

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING & ACTIVITIES '

Member, American College of Healthcare Executives (ACHE).
Registered Nurse through California Board of Registered Nursing.

e
o
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Greater Riverside Chamber of Commerce:
VP-Finance, Arlington Business Council.
Governmental Affairs Council, Voting Member.
Military Affairs Council, Member.

Leadership River side — Class of 2018.
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Economic Development Committee - Beaumont Community Non-Business Member Save
seat Progress

City Council will conducts interviews and consider appointments to the Economic Development
Committee on April 5, 2022 at 6:00pm

First Name* Last Name*
Steven Mehlman
Primary Phone* Alternate Phone

Home Address*

Address 2

Email*

y
k Select Language v)




Occupation/Profession Employer Name

Retired
Are you 16 year of age or older?* Do you represent a local business or industry
i Yes within the limits of the City of Beaumont?*
O No 0 Yes
No
Questions

Are you aware of any conflicts, financial or otherwise, which could affect your appointment as an
Economic Development Committee member?

(O Yes
No

If you answer "Yes", please explain*

Qualifications - Briefly state your qualifications, including any education, skill, or background related to
economic development functions*

Since | moved to Beaumont a decade ago, | have been involved in efforts to better our community...from the
Solera HOA to the Beaumont City Government and beyond.

In 2014, | served on a city Ad Hoc committee looking for ways to build a badly needed fire station on the west
side of Beaumont. More recently | was a member of the Ad Hoc committee tasked with reviewing and making
recommendations for Beaumont's General Plan.

In 2018, | was elected City Clerk. Although | will not be seeking reelection this year, | want to continue doing
what | can do to help improve the quality of life for our citizens serving on the Committee.

In addition to serving as City Clerk, | am chair of the Riverside County Council on Aging and a Senior Senator
and Executive Committee Member of the California Senior Legislature.

| thank you for your consideration and look forward to answering any questions you may have.

Steve Mehlman
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Additional Information

Resume

Choose File |No file chosen
Additional Information

Choose File |No file chosen

* indicates a required field
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Steven Mehlman, APR
Beaumont, CA 92223

Experienced In Aging Issues

Recognized expertise in writing op-ed columns, letters to the editor,
policy papers, speeches, strategic plans, and other written
communications. Proficient public speaker with extensive media
relations experience. Has worked on public relations and advocacy
campaigns for seniors and people with disabilities at local, state and
national levels.

Professional and Volunteer Experience
e Chair, Riverside County Council on Aging, 2021-22
e Senior Senator, CSL, 2019-2022
¢ City Clerk, Beaumont CA, 2019-22
¢ Communications Manager, UDW Homecare Providers Union,
San Diego, CA 2008 — 2013
e AARP, 1971 — 2000
1. National Manager, Media Relations
2. Communications Manager, Southwest Region
3. Editor, Highlights (national AARP volunteer newsletter)
4. Consumer Programs Manager, Southeast Region

Education/Professional Development
¢ American University, Washington, D.C., B.A. in Public
Relations
e Accredited (APR) by Public Relations Society of America



Nicole Wheelwright

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Tuesday, March 15, 2022 2:50 PM

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

First Name Tarvis

Last Name Nelson

Primary Phone

Alternate Phone Field not completed.
Home Address 3eaumont, CA 92223
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

As a business consultant, | provided information for our clients
on current and potential business opportunities in their
community of choice. For most of them, it led to the
establishing of their business in the community, which in turn
added to the economic development of that area.

Tarvis Nelson Sr Resume 2022.docx

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




TARVIS NELSON SR., M.A.

International Business Consultant

EXPERIENCE
JANUARY 2016 — DECEMBER 2021

CEO, SOPH CONSULTING, LLC / ONLINE INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS CONSULTING FIRM

SOPH Consulting is a Business Consulting Firm to small-mid-size firms seeking growth and
organizational development.

@&

Focuses on managing and organizing day to day operations, and meeting
extensive deadlines on behalf of our clients

Identify current and potential issues within the operational design of new,
emerging, and established organizations

Responsible for providing insight on how to help our clients move their company
into a broader and more successful direction

MAY 2017 - MAY 2018
REALTOR, KELLER WILLIAMS REALTY CENLA PARTNERS / ALEXANDRIA, LA

(- ]

Assisted Buyer and Seller Clients with the purchase and sale of residential real
estate

Coordinated and sat appointments for Buyers Agent

Updated Agents via call, text or email with detailed notes on client’s experience
within a reasonable time following each appointment

JULY 2009 — MAY 2013
HVAC TECHNICIAN, AIR FORCE RESERVE / BARKSDALE AFB, LA

Installed, maintained, repaired and operated heating plants, systems and
equipment, which operated on oil, gas or coal

Worked with furnaces, boilers, heat exchangers, burners, blowers, fans and
radiant heaters

Used high- and low-pressure systems with oil-, gas- or coal-heated furnaces and
boilers

Installed, operated, maintained, modified and repaired refrigeration, heating
plants, systems and equipment

Responsible for maintaining electric, electronic and pneumatic controls
associated directly with the refrigeration/cooling equipment

OCTOBER 2009 -- JULY 2010
PHARMACY TECHNICIAN, VETERANS AFFAIRS MEDICAL CENTER / PINEVILLE, LA

Received and interpreted written prescriptions from patients, or electronically
from their physicians by successfully comprehending medical terminology



Prepared prescriptions for inpatients and outpatients by successfully and
accurately counting, pouring, weighing, measuring, and mixing the medications
per physicians and The Food and Drug Administration (FDA), to include sterile
product preparation

Conducted monthly medication inspection for emergency room clinic, which
consisted of utilizing FDA and Joint Commission laws, rules, and regulations to
safely and legally perform the inspection

FEBRUARY 2007 — JULY 2009
PHARMACY TECHNICIAN, AIR FORCE ACTIVE DUTY / TRAVIS AFB, CA

®

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

Successfully maintained patient profiles using the Composite Healthcare System,
while being in compliance with HIPPA regulations

Conducted monthly medication inspection for Dental clinic, which consisted of
utilizing FDA and Joint Commission laws, rules, and regulations to safely and
legally perform the inspection

Acted as Hazardous Material Monitor (HAZMAT) for Pharmacy Services by
successfully safeguarding hazardous chemicals, drugs and mild narcotics with the
use of Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) per Occupational Safety and Health
Administration (OSHA) regulations

EDUCATION
FEBRUARY 2018
MASTERS IN BIBLICAL STUDIES, EPIC BIBLE COLLEGE / SACRAMENTO, CA

JULY 2012
BACHELORS OF SCIENCE IN PSYCHOLOGY, UPPER IOWA UNIVERSITY / FAYETTE, 1A

AUGUST 2007
CERTIFICATE IN PHARMACY TECHNOLOGY, COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF THE AIR FORCE /
MONTGOMERY, AL

SKILLS
¢ Strong comprehension of medical »  Ability to make difficult decisions in
terminology stressful situations
* Remarkable experience working with e Punctual and attentive to detail
people from various socioeconomic » Honest and trustworthy
backgrounds e Strategic thinking

Knowledgeable of local, state and federal
laws regarding real estate services



